L.T. PROPERTIES

3214 W. Park Row, Suite L.

Arlington, TX 76013
R17-795-8610

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
District I

Box 1980

1000 Broadway

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton

Fax 505-393-0720

Re:  Brown State Un 28-1 (320)
Section 28, T15S, R32E
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Sexton,

02/20/97

LT. Properties hereby requests that at this time, that the NMOCD does not grant approval to
SYNERGY Oil & Gas, Inc. for the plugging and abandonment of the above referenced well.
- LT. 1s a working mterest owner in this well and as per terms of the well’s Joint Operating
Agreement, has disapproved Synergy’s P&A proposal. LT. will be acquiring this well from
-the current operator, Synergy, and L.T. (a bonded NM operator) will be assuming operations

for this well in the near future.
If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Tom Osvold
"Land Manager
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